

Full UK Drivers Licence & Car

Based in Manchester www.cwbrowne.me.uk

Tel: (+44) 07857 610052 Email: cwb.browne@gmail.com

I am an experienced camera assistant that has been working on narrative based drama for the past few years. Through my experience in camera rentals, I have a good understanding of camera and grip equipment; including servicing, setup and powering of all accessories. I am based in Manchester but also able to war in Bristol and London with ease.

Credits

Position	Production	Director/Prod	DOP	Film Type	Camera/Lens	Dates
Camera Trainee	Training Days	Gabe Turner Training Days	Nick Brown	Web	Alexa Mini/ Canon CN.7/ Fujinon Cabrio	March 2018
Camera Trainee	Sick of It	Richard Yee Me & You Films	Duncan Telford	Drama	Alexa Mini/ Ultra Primes/ Alura Zoom	February 2018
Camera Trainee	Training Days	Gabe Turner Training Days	Nick Brown	Web	Alexa Mini/ Angenieux LWZ	December 2017
Focus Puller	Dark Skye	Shaune Harrison Shaune Harrison LTD	Robert Shacklady	Short	Arri Amira/Alexa Mini/ Ultra Primes	October 2017
DOP	MUTED	Joshua Hext Resource Productions		Short	Alexa Plus/ Canon K35s	September 2017
Focus Puller & Gaffer	The Fantastic Colourful Circus	Andrew St Maur Resource Productions		Short	Red Epic Helium/ Sigma Art Zooms	March 2017
Focus Puller	Lucifers Night	Jim Klass Proportion Productions		Feature	Canon C300 II/ Canon CN.E	January 2017
Focus Puller	Frau Perchta	Jim Klass Proportion Productions		Feature	Canon C300 II/ Canon CN.E	January 2017
DOP	Velvet	Dan Ollerhead		Music Video	BMPC/ Zeiss CP.2	July 2016
DOP/Gimbal Op	Back To The Start	Matthew Hall St Maur Pictures		Short	RED Scarlet/ Zeiss CP.2	May 2016
DOP	A Father, A Daughter	Matthew Hall St Maur Pictures		Short	RED Epic Dragon/ Lomo Anamorphics	April 2016
DOP/Gimbal Op	The Fox	Paddy Alcock Jagwar Films		Short	BMPC/ Zeiss CP.2	March 2016
DOP	Connectives	Dan Ollerhead		Music Video	BMPC/ Zeiss CP.2	March 2016

Position	Production	Director/Prod	DOP	Film Type	Camera/Lens	Dates
DOP/Steadicam Op	Let Your Hair Down	Dan Ollerhead		Music Video	GH4/ Zeiss CP.2	February 2016
DOP	Radio Silence	Dan Ollerhead Jagwar Films		Short	BMPC/ Zeiss CP.2	November 2015
DOP	The Collaborators	Dan Ollerhead Breech Films		Feature	BMCC/ SLR Magic	May 2015

Previous Experience

Sales Assistant - BP Garage (Jan 2013 - May 2017)

Working to a timescale, shift work, teamwork, heavy lifting, trustworthiness, customer services

Visual Designer - Radium Audio (June 2016 - August 2016)

Creating motion graphics, compositing 2D & 3D elements, editing, colour grading, filming live events

24-7 Drama - Camera Prep Technician (May 2017 - Present)

Maintaining camera equipment and servicing high end TV drama camera crews

Technical Skills

Digital Systems: ARRI Alexa (Classic, Plus, XT, SXT), Alexa Mini, ARRI Amira, RED Epic (DRAGON, HELIUM), Sony Digital Systems, Canon Cinema Systems,

Blackmagic Cameras, Sony DSLR

Film Cameras: Arri 416, Arri 435, Arricam ST/LT

Education & Qualifications

University of Central Lancashire (2013 - 2016)

1st Class - Film Production, BA (Hons) - Creative Skillset Accredited